





Hlynur Sæmundsson

CURRICULUM VITAE

 +354-821-3535

 editor.is

 editor@editor.is

SUMMARY

For the last 10 years, I've pursued my interests and traveled the world over. I look forward to building on these experiences and sharing my passion for politics, arts, and history.

I think Leonard Cohen said it best when he said: "I'm Your Man."

CAREER

2018-2020

THE RETREAT AT BLUE LAGOON

Host

- Concierge
- Receptionist

2015-2020

HÍÐ BLÓMLEGA BÚ

Editor /
Cinematographer

- Icelandic cooking TV show
- Assistant editor, and later, editor and cinematographer
- Also worked on Aðventumolar Árna í Árdal (a spin-off series)

EDUCATION

2021

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

Bachelor of
Science: Political
Science

- 4.00 GPA
- August 2020 - May 2022
- Graduating with Honors

2013-2015

VALENCIA COLLEGE

Associate of Arts:
Public
Administration

- 3.25 GPA
- August 2013 - May 2015
- Dean's List 2013

SKILLS

I play the piano, guitar, and accordion, and in my spare time, I enjoy making ceramics and watching good movies. Proficient in Office, FinalCut, Premiere Pro, and Photoshop.

Languages: English, Icelandic and Swedish.